

Kate Leonard

From: Development North
Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 11:21 AM
To: 'kendall.clydsdale@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
Cc: Serena Li
Subject: TfNSW Response - FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - (SSD-10321-Mod-1) (Central Coast)

Hi Kendall,

I refer to the request by the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) dated 13 January 2022 seeking input from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to MOD 1 of the abovementioned development proposal.

TfNSW key interests are the safety and efficiency of the transport network, the needs of our customers and the integration of land use and transport in accordance with the *Future Transport Strategy 2056*.

TfNSW have reviewed the modification proposal and have no comments.

Kind Regards,
Kate

Kate Leonard

Development Services Case Officer
Development Services
Regional and Outer Metropolitan
Transport for NSW

T (02) 4908 7688 **M** 0428 260 461 **E** development.north@transport.nsw.gov.au

W transport.nsw.gov.au

Newcastle Regional Office, Region North
6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2302
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2302



**Transport
for NSW**



I acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which I work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and identity. I also pay my respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to country.

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 9:12 AM
To: development <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Mark Ozinga <Mark.Ozinga@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: kendall.clydsdale@dpie.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - (SSD-10321-Mod-1) (Central Coast)

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

The Department has sent you a request for advise in relation to the . The due date for this request is 28/01/22.

Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Kendall Clydsdale at kendall.clydsdale@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click [here](#) or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment



[Subscribe to our newsletter](#)

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

OFFICIAL